From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 12 July 2014 10:08

To: 'Rachel'

Subject: RE: 00-COSX14MT06-ID<63> OpenAttach Documents Hello Rachel

Simon did ask Martin the other day about this and Martin said the only document that was missing due to an error on my part was the
statement of facts as I had sent him the old insurance one which I corrected by him sending me the one he needed by email and then
getting Simon to sign it and sending it back to Martin. Simon has never changed his address on his of Driving Licence or his passport
they have always been in my address, if you would need one in his address then we would need to send of to DVLA and get it
changed which he has never wanted to do as he feels safer that they always come to my addresse as he sometimes does not get his
mail to his address. We have never had any problems before due to them being in my address, do you need the Driving Licence
changed to his address for a reason?

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Rachel [mailto:rachelbarker@broadsuredirect.com]
Sent: 10 July 2014 15:50
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: REF: 00-cOsX14MT06-1D<63> OpenAttach Documents Good Afternoon Lorraine,

Sorry to bother you but Martin said you would be the best person to email.

Could you please forward Up to Date Copy of Driving Licence for Simon in his correct address as a matter of urgency we have been
trying to contact him but no answer.

Many Thanks for all your help if you have any problems or require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards

Rachel Barker
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